Public Document Pack

A Cambridge City Council

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

To: Councillors Bird, McPherson and Smart

Despatched: Friday, 18 November 2016

Date: Monday, 28 November 2016

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall

Contact: Sarah Steed Direct Dial: 01223 457013
AGENDA

1 Appointment of a Chair

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Meeting Procedure

4 Backstreet Bistro Hearing Report (Pages 7 - 38)



Location

Public

Information for the Public

Participation

Filming,
recording and
photography
Facilities for
disabled
people

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market
Square (CB2 3QJ).

Between 9 am. and 5 p.m. the building is
accessible via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the
Market Square entrances.

After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance.

All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1,
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.

Some meetings may have parts, which will be
closed to the public, but the reasons for excluding
the press and public will be given.

To speak at a Licensing hearing, you must have
made a representation during the consultation
period on the relevant application and registered
your intention to speak with Democratic Services
prior to the hearing.

The Licensing department can be contacted on
01223 457000 or licensing@cambridge.gov.uk.

For general advice about speaking at committees
please contact Democratic Services on 01223
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.

The Council is committed to being open and
transparent in the way it conducts its decision
making. The public may record (e.g. film, audio,
tweet, blog) meetings which are open to the public.

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hlill.

A loop system is available in Committee Room 1,
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.

Accessible toilets are available on the ground and



Queries on
reports

General
Information

Mod.Gov App

first floor.

Meeting papers are available in large print and
other formats on request prior to the meeting.

For further assistance please contact Democratic
Services on 01223 457013 or
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.

If you have a question or query regarding a
committee report please contact the officer listed at
the end of relevant report or Democratic Services
on 01223 457013 or
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/

Information regarding committees, councilors and
the democratic process is available at
www.cambridge.gov.uk/demaocracy.

You can get committee agenda and reports for your
tablet by using the mod.gov app



Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Sub-Committee: Hearings Procedure

Preliminary Matters

1.

2.

The Chair will commence the hearing by introducing him/herself, the other two
members of the Sub-Committee and the officers present.
The Chair will ask the applicant(s)/the responsible authorities/the interested
parties present, and their representatives (if applicable), to introduce
themselves and identify their interest in the proceedings.

Failure of a party to attend the hearing

3.

If a party has informed the licensing authority that he/she does not intend to
attend or be represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his/her
absence.
If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the Sub-Committee may —

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the

hearing to a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the Sub-Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the
Sub-Committee will consider at the hearing the application, representations or
notice made by that party.
The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed at the hearing and will
confirm whether the Sub-Committee must reach its decision at the end of the
hearing or within 5 workings days of the hearing, depending on the application
being heard.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will indicate whether any party has
requested permission for any other person(s) (other than his/her
representative) to appear at the hearing to assist the Sub-Committee in
relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making the
request. The Sub-Committee will decide whether to grant permission to allow
any other person(s) to appear at the hearing on behalf of the party; such
permission will not be unreasonably withheld.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will ask whether any party is seeking to
introduce any document(s) or other information not previously disclosed to all
the other parties to the hearing and the licensing authority. If all the other
parties consent, the previously undisclosed document(s) or other information
can be produced by a party in support of their application, representations or
notice (as applicable).
The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair of the Sub-
Committee.  Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-
Committee considers that cross-examination is required to consider the
representations, application or notice as the case may require.

10.The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to permit cross-examination on

iv



a case-by-case basis. When permission is given to one party, it will also
normally be extended to all other parties.

11.The Sub-Committee will decide the equal maximum period of time that each
party will have to present their case.

The Hearing
12.The Licensing Officer will present the report to the Sub-Committee.
13.Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing Officer.
14.The applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing, will present their
case first.
15.The party shall be entitled to:

(a) give further information in support of their application, representations or
notice (as applicable) in response to a specific request by the licensing
authority prior to the hearing;

(b) question any other party (if permission has been given by the Sub-
Committee);

(c) address the Sub-Committee.

16.1f the Police are a party to the hearing, they will present their case. The Police
have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

17.1f any other “responsible authority” are a party to the hearing, they will present
their case in turn after the Police and have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a)
— (c) above.

18.Any other interested parties will then present their case in turn and have the
rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

19.Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the/each party or any
other person permitted to appear at the hearing in support of the party.

20.The Chair will invite the applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing,
and any parties making representations, to briefly summarise their points if
they wish.

21.The Chair will ask the applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing,
and all parties making representations, that they are satisfied that they have
said all they wish to.

The Decision

22.In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Sub-
Committee may take into account documentary or other information produced
by a party in support of their application, representations or notice (as
applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other
parties, at the hearing.
23.In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee will disregard any information
given by a party, or any person who has been permitted to appear at the
hearing, which is not relevant to —
(a) the application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party

\Y



requesting their appearance, and
(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to
consider a notice given by the Police, the crime prevention objective.
24.The Sub-Committee may consider its decision in private and may move into
private session where it considers that the public interest in so doing
outweighs the public interest in that part of the hearing taking place in public.
If the Sub-Committee do move into private session then all the parties and
their representatives, any other person permitted to appear at the hearing,
officers, the public and the press will be asked to leave the room whilst the
decision is made.

The Chair will tell those present at the meeting the decision taken by the Sub-
Committee and the reasons for the decision.

vi



Agenda ltem 4

Agenda Iltem
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL
REPORT OF: Yvonne O’'Donnell
Environmental Health Manager
TO: Licensing Sub-Committee 28/11/2016

WARDS: Petersfield

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES
LICENCE: BACKSTREET BISTRO, 2 STURTON STREET,
CAMBRIDGE, CB1 2QA

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 An application under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to vary the
Premises Licence issued in respect of Backstreet Bistro, 2 Sturton
Street, Cambridge, CB1 2QA has been received from The City Pub
Company (East) Plc. The application and plans of the premises are
attached to the report as Appendix A. The application was served on
Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) on 7™ October
2016. A copy of the application was also served on each
responsible authority.

1.2 The applicant is seeking to vary the premises licence as per the plans
submitted with the application. The Premises Licence and the current
plans are attached to the report as Appendix B.

The applicant also wishes to remove the following conditions:

The last paragraph of Condition 1 in Annex 2 — “Alcohol may be sold
supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except for one hour
following the hours set out above and on Christmas day, between
15:00 and 19:00 to persons taking table meals in the premises in a
part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such persons
and for consumption by such a person on that part of the premises as

Report Page No: 1 Page V4 Agenda Page No:



1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the
premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply.”

Condition 12 in Annex 2 — “No children allowed unless dining”

Condition 13 in Annex 2 — “Children’s area to be designated a non-
smoking area”

The variation does not relate to any of the licensable activities and
timings already set out in the Premises Licence.

A list of conditions that will be added to the existing Premises Licence,
should it be granted have been attached to the report as Appendix C.
Members can add further conditions to this list if so minded.

In accordance with the regulations of the Act, the application was
advertised on the premises and in the Cambridge News to invite
representations from responsible authorities and other persons. The
last date for submitting representations was the 4 November 2016.

Representations have been received from 8 Other Persons. The
representations are attached to the report as Appendix D. A number
of other comments were received about the application but these
were not valid representations as they made comments on the
planning application as opposed to the application to vary to the
premises licence. No representations were received from any of the
Responsible Authorities but Environmental Health and Cambridge
Constabulary have agreed conditions, which are included in Appendix
C.

The representations received relate to the change in the plan of the
premises. The variation can only be determined upon what has been
applied for (stated in Paragraph 1.2 of this report), not what the
current Premises Licence allows.

The application needs to be determined.

Report Page No: 2 Page 8 Agenda Page No:



2.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members’ determine the application on its individual merits
having reference to the statutory licensing objectives and Cambridge
City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

BACKGROUND

3.1 The premises are not located within a cumulative impact area.

3.2 The Premises Licence has been in effect since 20™ July 2005.

3.3 The premises licence was transferred to The City Pub Company (East)

3.4

4.1

Plc on 22" August 2016.

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and additionally the
statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003. The relevant sections from the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy are:

- Objectives, section 2

- Fundamental principles, section 4

- Cumulative impact, section 5

- Licensing Hours, section 6

- Licence Conditions, section 8

CONSULTATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applications made under section 17
of the Act to be served on the Responsible Authorities and also
advertised on the premises and in a local newspaper circulating
within the vicinity of the premises. During the consultation period,
Responsible Authorities and Other Persons (any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities)
may make a representation in respect of the application.

Report Page No: 3 Page 9] Agenda Page No:



4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

Statutory consultation has therefore taken place with Responsible
Authorities and interested parties in accordance with the procedures
set out in the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations made
under the Act.

OPTIONS

Whilst having reference to the information provided by the applicant
and the interested party and also Cambridge City Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, the Sub-Committee’s decision must
be made with a view to promoting one or more of the four licensing
objectives, namely:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

Members should take such steps that they consider are necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee
may resolve:

(a) to grant the licence subject to the mandatory conditions and
those conditions offered by the applicant which may be modified
to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives,

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

Members must give reasons for their decision.

Report Page No: 4 Page 10 Agenda Page No:



6.1

(b)

(©)

(d)

CONCLUSIONS

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance.  In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
and the Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and it is
bound by the Human Rights Act 1998. The Council must also fulfil its
obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in
Cambridge.

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) has a statutory duty
to determine applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. The
application fees associated with such applications are set by Central
Government and are intended to cover the cost of administering the
licensing regime.

There are no specific financial implications associated with this
report.

Staffing Implications

There are no staffing implications associated with this report.

Equal Opportunities Implications

No Equality Impact Assessment has been conducted as the only
consideration in reaching a decision is whether the granting of the
application will undermine the statutory licensing objectives.

Environmental Implications

Any environmental implications that need to be considered must
specifically relate to the promotion of the statutory licensing
objectives and will be contained in the representations made by the
responsible authorities or interested parties.

Report Page No: 5 Page 11 Agenda Page No:



(e) Community Safety

Cambridge Constabulary, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service,
Cambridge City Council’'s Environmental Health Team, Cambridge
City Council’'s Planning Service, Cambridgeshire County Council’s
Child Protection & Review Unit, Cambridgeshire County Council’s
Trading Standards Department and the Public Health Director were
consulted as part of the application process and could have made
representation if it was considered that the granting of the application
would undermine one or more of the statutory licensing objectives.

Those making representations would have raised any relevant
community safety implications.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers
that were used in the preparation of this report:

Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises

certificates) Requlations 2005

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

To inspect these documents either view the above hyperlinks or contact
Luke Catchpole on extension 7818

The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Luke Catchpole

on extension 7818.

Report file:

Date originated: 10 November 2016
Date of last revision: 10 November 2016

Report Page No: 6 Page 12 Agenda Page No:


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/sites/www.cambridge.gov.uk/files/documents/licensing-policy-08-10-2012.pdf

The Licensing Act 2003 (Forms) (Amendment) Regutations 2013 - Schedule 1, Regulation 3 L' c 4

Insert name and address - ; :
of relevant licensing Cambridge City Council

authority and its
reference number
(optional)

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

XWe The City Pub Company (East) PLC

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PRECAM 000027

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Backstreet Bistro, 2 Sturton Street,

Posttown Cambridge Post code CB1 20A

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 17,750.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone |_
number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if | Essel House 2nd Floor, 29 Foley Street
different from premises
address

Post town Londan Post code W1W 7TH

LIC4 Page 1 of 12 © Crown copyright Laserform International 3/13

Page 13



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? E‘ Yes D No
DD MM YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? ! a; s a PJ

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of :I Yes |Z! No

the late night levy? (Please see guidance note 1)

if your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the l——'—"—ﬂ,

premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend: L

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)
To vary the layout of the premises to include the changes shown at Annex A attached.

To remove the following outdated conditions from the licence:

Alcohol may be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except for one hour following the hours
set out above and on Christmas day, between 15.00 and 19.00 to persons taking table meals in the premises in a
part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by such a person in
that part of the premises as an anclllary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the premises the
hours set out above shall continue to apply.

12. No Children allowed unless dining.

13. Children's area to be designated a non-smoking area.

Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fiil in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fili in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

N

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

e PRGE 4



A

Plays Will the performance of 2 play take place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance D

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details hare (please read guidance note 4)

' 1

Tue i

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. re you i d {o use the premiges for the performance
B of pla different time those listed in the column the | ease i

(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Films ] Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors ‘ L__’

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance -

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) OUMOU"? g D

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Pleage glve further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed I_ asonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
| x i note 5)

Thur

Fri Non_standard timings. Where you in nd to use the premises for the xhibition

| of films at different times to isted in the column on the left. please li
(please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
LiC4

Page p)tég?e 15



c

Iindoor sporting events Please give further detalls (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur standar: s. Where you in use the premises for indoor sportin

1 | events at different time 0S d _in the column on the left, please list

{please read guidance note 8)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling ill the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | \ndoors I:,

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read g

Standard days and timings guidance note 3) Outdoors []

{please read guidance note 7) S SR =T

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read

T T | guidance note 5}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where intend the premises for boxing or
S — | wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

LiC4

Pege Yo



E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take piace indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance —
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors -
Day Start | Finish Both N
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed , State any geasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
. - guldance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non stand ings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performan
e mus different times to those | in the column on the left, piease list
(please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
Recorded music Will the n ed music indoors Indoors |:|
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance | D_
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors &2
Day Start | Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed onal variation the playing of recorded music (please read
| guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of

. = | recorded music ifferent times to those li in_the column on the le

please [ist (please read guldance note 6)

Sat
Sun

LIC4

Paofhefj@ 17



G

Performances of dance Wil the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors |:|

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance D

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3} Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both []

Mon Pleasge give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State _any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (piease read

~ | guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non stan timings. Where vou Inte use the premises e performance
= of dan different _ti h listed in the column on the le lease

list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment will be providi

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | nqaors D
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3) RN 58
Qutdoors
Mon - Ij L
Both [ ]
Tue Plea ve further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
| [ 1 falling within (e), (f) or {g} (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Whe intend to use the premises for the entertainment
7 e a similar description to that falling within (e or ifferent times fo th
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun
LiC4

PEge 1B



Late night refreshment Will the provisi late night r nt take place | Indoors Z

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read I:I

(please read guidance note 7) | guidance note 3) ' Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both [

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Iate night refres i mes, to those listed in th | on the left
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the suppl hol be for consumption On the premises :l

Standard days and timings - please tick (please read guidance note 8) ;

(please read guidance note 7) Off the premises | [ |

Day Start | Finish Both []

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non timings. Wheare intend to use the premi or the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

LIC4

Paopgh 19




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children {please read guidance note 9).

None

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 00:30

Tue 11:00 00:30
Wed 11:00 00:30 Non stand mings. Whe intend the premises to be t ublic
"""""" 1 1 at_different times from those listed in the column on the left. please list

{please read guidance note 6)
Thur 11:00 100:30 | From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours the feollowing day.

Fri 11:00 00:30
Sat 11:00 |00:30
Sun 11:00 23:00

LIC4 Fl'gg} ga é:f



Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Alcohol may be soid, supplled, consumed in or taken from the premises except for one hour following the hours
set out above and on Christmas day, between 15.00 and 19.00 to persons taking table meals in the premises in a
part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by such a person in
that part of the premises as an anciliary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the premises the
hours set out above shall continue to apply.

12. No Children allowed unless dining.

13. Children's area to be designated a non-smoking area

Please tick as appropriate

o | have enclosed the premises licence Z|
¢ | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence D

if you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

All existing conditions and restrictions (save for conditions to be removed) attached to the current Premises
Licence in relation to the promotion of the licensing objectives will continue to be in effect and will apply to the
provision of licensable activities as appropriate.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All existing conditions and restrictions {save for conditions to be removed) attached to the current Premises
Licence in relation to the promoticn of the licensing objectives will continue to be in effect and will apply to the
provision of licensable activities as appropriate.

Lic4 PaghRepfj@ 21




¢) Public safety

All existing conditions and restrictions (save for conditions to be removed) attached to the current Premises
Licence in relation to the promotion of the licensing abjectives will continue to be in effect and will apply to the
provision of licensable activities as appropriate.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All existing conditions and restrictions (save for conditions to be removed) attached to the current Premises
Licence in relation to the promotion of the licensing objectives will continue to be in effect and will apply fo the

provision of licensable activities as appropriate.

e) The protection of children from harm

All existing conditions and restrictions (save for conditions to be removed) attached to the current Premises
Licence in relation to the promotion of the licensing objectives will continue to be in effect and will apply to the
provision of licensable activities as appropriate.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or

I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in
relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to respoensible authorities and others where
applicable.

¢ | understand that [ must now advertise my application.
« | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.
¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

MW O O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

LiC4 Pﬁga 190 e()féé



Part § - Signatures (pieass read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

|
Signature |

Date 7 October 2016

Capacity |Joelson JD LLP Solicitors for and on behalf of the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
hoider) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 1 3). If signing
on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Corinne Holloway

Joelson JD LLP Solicitors

30 Portland Place

Post town London Post code W1B 1LZ

Telephone number (if any) _

LiC4

if you would irefer us to irrraspond with you by e-mall, your e-mail address (optionat)

Page Peige 23



LiC4

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has
effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change
to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

1.

2.

10.
11.
12.

13.

14.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid
becoming liable to the late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).
Far example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Piease give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish pecple to be able to consume aicohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be abie to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page24



ANNEX A

Trade Kitchen relocated from Ground Floor to First Floor

Public Toilets relocated from Ground floor to First Floor

Bar Servery Relocated

Existing lean to/store removed and replaced with enlarged external dining area
Licensing Area to Ground Floor

New staircase added for easier access to First floor

New doors added to Terrace Area

New internal lobby added

New disabled toilet added

New fixed & Booth seating added

Page 25



Basemeant Plan

First Floar Plan
e " 50

Licensing Key

Fire satety legend

5 Wire water extinguisher

S Mtre foam mxtinguicher

kg carben davide extingulther

fire blanier

& Were fry fightsr

#re alarm call palnt {25 3535

" in - IRE DO KEE? LOCKED -
#%mm letters to Soth sides of coar leaf

Sign - 'FIRE EXIT KEEP CLEAR

NEERESNEEEE
i «8
g
z

Directicnal arrow 1o ba provided in the disectisn
Sndicated

At toneerad Gy g T
Contificasas of compfance . 5H3% [Fre
Alarms] and/ or B.5. 5266 (Smergecy Lighting)
ta ba previded to the firs Authery.

=rnion detector

heat detector

heatfsaunder

skl souneor

nokebeaconiaunder

Bancanisounder

muEibeacan saurdar

Fh bresk glas

Fira Alarm Parad

Fire Ranantar Panel

whsien panel

D05

FDEOS

Nolo|s |BIE] e ke ¢|2le[e]| @

wamera

Sarder

ottt 450 ot e e 8 P el oF P

~ City Pub Co.

Back Street Bistro

e

Cambricige

Licensing Plan

1S N g

e
)

sesiente

150 = May 16

3627-03A



Part A & ™™

Licensing Act 2003 DG
Format of premises licence CITY C (')tl!NC!E
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL h

Premises licence number E@EC A‘gﬁb‘o—@? _ J

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, of if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Backstreet Bistro
2 Sturton Street

Posttown T | Postcode
Cambridge CB12QA
Telephone number

| 01223 306306

‘Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Live Music, Recorded Music, Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities -
Activity & Mic Recorded Music - Indoors
Day _ Times ——
Sun 14:00 | 22:30 e e .
Mon s 11:00 |[23:00 | _— | e
TR 11:00 | 23:00 |
Wed | 11:00 | 23:00 |
_Thurs . 11:00 | 23:00 | 1N
I - M | 11:00 | 23:00 1
_Sal e | 11:00 | 23:00 | o
Non Std Tlmings &
| Seasonal Variations | B
| Activity “F T Supply of Alcohol 4
| Day s~4 W #Ediges J g™ WX £ N 3
(s § - B Bondp (220 1§ BIB | il § 8§
'Mon | 11:00 |00:00 | ! | .
| Tue —— 11:00 | 00:00 ‘
Wed | 11:00 | 00:00 L.
Thurs . 11:00 | 00:00 |
| Frt ~11:00 00:00 | l |
Sal 11: 00 00 00 | '

Non Std Timings & On New Year's Eve, except ona Sunday, 11:00 to 00:00.
Seasonal Variatons ~ On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 11:00 to 22:30.
On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Page 27



Day Times

Sun_ 11:00 | 23:00

Mon _ 11:00 | 00:30 s

Tue 11:00 | 00:30 B

Wed _ |1t00 Joo:30 | | |

Thurs | 11:00 | 00:30 e

Fri S 11:00 | 00:30

Sat 11:00 fo00:30 | | :

Non Std Timings & On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Seasonal Variations | Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

I Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

_ On & Off

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, lelephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

The City Pub Company (East) Plc
Essel House

2nd Floor

29 Foley Street

London

WiW 7TH

| 0207 559 5106

| Registered number of holders, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
07814868

" Personal licence number and issuing authority of per'sonal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the

Name. address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the

supply of alcohol

Rupert James Lindsay Clark

premises licence authonses for the supply of alcohol

Page 28




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions In relation to the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to-

(i)drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional pusters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner;

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disabllity).
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either-

(a)a holographic mark, or

(b)an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures-

(i)beer or cider: 2 pint;

(ii)gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and

(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

Page 29



(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available."

7. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7-

(a)"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)"'permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula-

P=D+(DxV)

where-

(i)

P is the permitted price,

(ii)

D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)
"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence-

(i)

the holder of the premises licence,

(i)

the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)

the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d)

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e)

"valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1984.

9. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 8 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded
up to the nearest penny.

10. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 8 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
1. Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except
during permitted hours. In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11:00 to 00:00.
b. On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 11:00 to 22:30.

Page 30



c. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises;

(b) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of
alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premiees;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered,;

(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the
consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

(j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there
for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

No person under fourteen shall be In the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours uniess one of the following applies:

(1) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

(2) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

(3) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the
premises whish is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means
of access or egress.

(4) The bar is in rallway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and
intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
ancillary.

in this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be,
and it ie, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to
persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

Alcohol may be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except for one
hour following the hours set out above and on Christmas day, between 15:00 and 19:00
to persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the premises usually set
apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by such a person in that
part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of
the premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply.

2. This licence is granted on the condition that any other restrictions contained within
the enactments specified under the Licensing Act 2003 (Schedule 8 (6)) are adhered to.

The licensee reserves the right to move fire appliances, AWP machines, cigarette
machines and any other similar objects temporarily in a fixed location in a way that
does not impact upon the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or escape
routed without impediment.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Page 31



3. Lighting must be provided outside the premises (and in the premises’ private car
park) during the hours of darkness when any licensable activity takes place on the
premises.

Public Safety

4, Fire fighting equipment shall be installed throughout the premises and staff trained
in the use of this equipment.

5. Maintained illuminated fire exit notices must be displayed above each final exit door
and at any change in direction. They must be illuminated at all times when the
premises are in use.

The prevention of public nuisance

6. Regulated entertainment shall be permitted untii 23:00.

7. Only background music shall be played after 23:00.

8. Amplified and unampiified live music may be performed by no more than two
entertainers.

9. Offensive smelis from the licensed premises are not permitted so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties and the premises must be properly vented.

10. The licence holder shall erect and maintain in a prominent position at every exit
and clear and conspicuous notice requesting patrons respect the needs of the local
residents and to leave the premises without causing noise, nuisance or disturbance to
local residents. Staff will steward exits from the premises at closing times to remind
departing patrons.

The protection of children from harm

11. No unaccompanied chlldren.

12. No children allowed unless dining.

13. Children's area to be designated a non-smoking area.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Annex 4 - Plans

See attached

This licence was granted on: 20" July 2005

Page 32



Part B

Licensing Act 2003 .
Premises licence summary CAMBRIDGE
CITY € L

Premises licence number | PRECAM 000027

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Backstreet Bistro
2 Sturton Street

pPosttown ) 1 a1 Postcode
Cambridge _...1CB12QA
Telephone number

01223 306306

Where the licence is ime limited the dates -

NIA

Live Music, Recorded Music, Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

. Activity | Live Music, Recorded Music - Indoors
2 T — | Times o
| Sun 11:00 | 22:30 )
(Mon | 11:00  23:00 | |
Tue ,11:00 | 23:00 .
[ — [T 711 — R
Thurs ¢ 1114;:00 |23:00 | Eln ¥ o~
| Fri 1002008 100 Sl w -
| Sat 11:00 | 23:00

' Non Std Timings & |
~ Seasonal Varnations _|

| Activity 2 W Supply of Alcohol - . | J el
, Day | Times _
Sun 00 | 2230 |
| Mon | 11:00 | 00:00 | ;
| Tue , 11:00 | 00:00
| Wed | 11:00 | 00:00 | | 1 '
| Thurs 14:00 | 00:00 | | .
Fri 11:00 | 00:00 |
| Sat 11:00 | 00:00 |

I Non Std Timings & On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11:00 to 00:00.

| Seasonal Vanations | On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 11:00 to 22:30.

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Page 33




The opening hours of the premises

Day 1 Times

Sun J100 [ 23:00 |

| Mon | 11:.00 00:30 i L |
Tue . |1100 |00:30 | = .
Wed 11:00 | 00:30 ] 1
Thurs 11:00 00:30

FH. 11:00 | 00:30 |

Sat 11:00 | 00:30

Non Std Timings & | On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Seasonal Variations | Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and or off supplies

On & Off

“Name. (registered) address of holder of premises licence RPTL R G
The City Pub Company (East) Plc

Essel House

2nd Floor

29 Foley Street

London

WIW 7TH

X
o
Q
w
o
@
=4
=
=
3
=2
@
L
o
=3
=
=
a,
2
=
o
=]
@
x
»
3
=]
@
0
=]
3
-
|
=
=
e 1
£
3
=3
@ |
!
L2
o
=,
=i
=
(==
9
E]
=
@
e«
Z,
=
i
@
o
-
=
=
o
=8
L)

07814568

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
. Rupert James Lindsay Clark

State whether access 1o the premises by children is restricted or prohibited
Restricted

This licence was granted on. 20" July 2005

Page 34




-

AT C.

vOzZ 180 ‘abpuquie) |
IS UouNIS ¢ ‘04isig jeadisyoeg |

288002 w
ON LITLOO h
dnosgy R
e BEC o oL
SNYINOY il o
o4 T s Svd e
— .
| ) LER00S T i Srw urw
| E 1 U gmo T O%aAeD | Ltdad - |
| SOOT JRR G
FFS 1 | .
= Sukid 00} Bunsng w 00S:L 31V0S
2 Vg, VL BMewvaa)

NV1d NOILVYOO'

ERSTFRE B

|

OMIEVIS
3AISLNO

suisne] yaund:

PSR- zn__

|
i
HMN'OD'SNYINOE MMM n

AR ANTaOs BEN eene Tivie 3

NECD FOE G020 ArUMaE 1
TMET 1AL ANARIAC ATl T s M UYTH B

11,068 OOCED MINOHAITIL
B T P T P s

HAWE PEA 01 IO INOHLITIL

LEOH TR ESHIE THEE TR NI CTNYT LTTHLE DN b

$I0A2AINS

S

ONILVES
3AIsLNO

TEYS

A e

|

&

VINOY

swviaa

Tiwa 3

SO M CALTREU LI NSRS L] LN )

Pl

£oi WADRERITAT L)
HEHSICONLXITOS £
LTANVIE Tk A1
SGLO3LI0 FATKE  &F

AT

NVid d0074 ANNOHO ONILSIX3

HENECD Hh

I'M
ERLIYEE]

=7

o

S8300V ON oNIgINg

-Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C — Conditions to be added to current Premises Licence if Variation is
granted.

Conditions agreed between Police and applicant:

1. Digital CCTV, with appropriate recording equipment, shall be installed, operated
and maintained with sufficient cameras to cover all public areas, including the
external frontage of the premises. - The system shall be operational and live at all
times when licensable activity is taking place. - Images shall be recorded and
shall display accurate dates and times (including changes at the start and end of
British Summer Time) and shall be capable of recording a clear facial image of
persons entering and leaving the premises under all light conditions. - Images
recorded shall be retained for a minimum of 31 days and shall be made available
to authorised officers or police officers immediately upon request. - Management
arrangements shall ensure that a staff member who is fully trained and
competent in the operation of the CCTV system is available at all times that the
premises are open to the public. - Staff shall give full and immediate cooperation
and technical assistance to authorised officers and police officers in the event
that CCTV footage is requested for the purpose of the prevention or detection of
crime or offences and show officers recent data or footage on request. - Staff
shall also be trained and able to download images from the system on to other

relevant media.

2. At all times when the premises is offering alcohol for sale, a "Challenge 21" policy
shall be operated actively to ensure that alcohol is not supplied to any person
who is under age. Acceptable forms of identification shall be only identity cards
with a "PASS" accreditation, passports or a photo ID driving licence (or such

identification cards as may be approved by central government).

3. The licence holder will ensure that prior to commencing customer facing duties, all
staff will undertake in-house training in relation to their responsibilities in the sale
of alcohol, in particular with regard to drunkenness and underage persons and to
the use of Challenge 21 policy correctly and effectively, and display notices on

the premises.

4. Refresher training will take place every six months. Such records will be kept and
will be immediately available for inspection by Cambridgeshire Police for

inspection upon request.

5. Prominent and Legible notices shall be displayed at all exits, requesting patrons to
leave the premises and area quietly, so as to respect the needs of local

residents.

6. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting

patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

Conditions agreed between Environmental Health and the applicant:

1. Collections from and or deliveries to the premises, shall only take place between
the hours of 07:00 and 23:00. This shall include the placing of waste, including
bottles, into waste receptacles outside the premises and the emptying of waste
receptacles outside the premises and the emptying of waste receptacles by a waste

contractor.

Page 37



2. Toilets on the premises shall be available for use by patrons during all hours of
opening.

3. The mechanical ventilation system shall only be operated between the hours of
07:00 and 23:00.

4. The outside seating area of the premises shall only be used between 11:00 and
22:30 on Sunday - Thursday and between 11:00 - 23:00 on Friday and Saturday.

5. External tables and chairs at the premises shall be brought inside or otherwise
taken out of use after 22:30 on Sunday - Thursday and after 23:00 on Friday and
Saturday.

6. No drinks to be taken outside after 22:30 on Sunday - Thursday and after 23:00
on Friday and Saturday.

Page 38



	Agenda
	4 Backstreet Bistro Hearing Report
	Appendix A - Application Form & Plan
	Appendix B - Premises Licence and Plan
	Appendix C - Conditions agreed




